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Subject' FW Mllton boundary adjustment

From: Thurman Karen (Karen Thurman@fraznerdeeter com)

Date Monday, March 9 201 5 1 59 PM

From: Thurman, Karen

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 10:10 AM
To: 'Green, Beth'

Subject: RE: Milton boundary adjustment

Beth,

Please find attached the letter to Jan. We have a Council worksession tonight and 1 will get additional letters
from other council members signed at the worksession. I will forward them to you tomorrow morming. Do
you want me to put the originals in the mail?

Thank you,

Karen

From: Green, Beth [mailto;:Beth.Green@house.ga.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 7:31 PM

To: Thurman, Karen
Subject: Re: Milton boundary adjustment

P.S. Jan suggested you write the letter for them to sign... ;-)

From: Thurman, Karen [mailto:Karen. Thurman@frazierdeeter.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 06:19 PM
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To: Green, Beth
Subject: RE: Milton boundary adjustment

Beth,

Thanks! I.have been very busy at work but will get Jan something this weekend. 1 have now spoken with all of
the council members and there was no objection. I will get at least a couple of the other council members to
get her a letter also.

Thanks,

Karen

From: Green, Beth [mailto:Beth.Green@house.ga.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 3:58 PM

To: Thurman, Karen
Subject: RE: Milton boundary adjustment

Karen: She doesn’t need an official resolution from the city but letters from individual council members would
be fine. It has been advertised and will be introduced on Monday. Beth

From: Thurman, Karen [mailto;Karen. Thurman(@frazierdeeter.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 2:04 PM

To: Green, Beth
Cc: Jones, Jan /
Subject: RE: Milton boundary adjustment

Beth,

I have spoken with City Manager Chris Lagerbloom and with the Mayor and all Council members but Joe
Longoria. Ihope to speak with Joe on Monday. What type of letter of approval is Jan looking for? If it is
something official from the city then we will need to reflect it on a Council Agenda to discuss. If something
from individual council members will suffice, all that 1 have spoken to have no objection and | believe they
would be happy to send something to Jan.
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Just let me know.
Thanks,

Karen

Karen Thurman, CPA | Partner
Frazier & Deeter
3480 Preston Ridge Road, Suite 375 | Alpharetta, GA 30005

Direct: 404.253.7580 | Main: 404.573.4200 | Direct Fax: 404.253.7581

ﬁ Description: Description:
Image removed by sender.
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DISCLOSURE

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we are required to inform you that any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including attachments) is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of 1) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or 2) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or
matter addressed herein. The information contained in this message may be privileged and
confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this messages is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
replying to this message and deleting it from your computer

From: Green, Beth [majlto:Beth.Green@house.ga.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 1:30 PM

To: Thurman, Karen
Subject: FW: Milton boundary adjustment
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Karen: Please see that attached from our Reapportionment Office. If acceptable, Jan is requesting a letter of
approval from the City Council. Please let me know if you have any questions. Beth

From: Wright, Gina

Sent: Tuesday, January 27,2015 10:24 AM
To: 'Jan Jones'

Ce: Green, Beth

Subject: RE: Milton boundary adjustment

I made the change as you requested- it ends up moving a total of 182 people. The deviations are still
under 2% so it’s fine to go this way if they prefer. Although it’s only 35 homes, the census block that
contains that neighborhood also picks up the neighborhood further down New Providence Road that
runs off of Gates Mill Way. This is all part of a single census block. This does not add any area to
District 2.

’m attaching an adjusted map and stat sheet for you to see. To take in that address, this is as minimal
change as we could go.

Let me know if you have further questions.

Thanks,

Gina

Gina Harbin Wright

Executive Director

Legislative and Congressional Reapportionment Office
Georgia General Assembly

18 Capitol Square, Suite 407
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Karen C. Thurman

March 6, 2015

The Honorable Jan Jones
340 State Capitol
Atlanta, GA 30334

Dear Speaker Pro Tempore Jones:

I am writing to request a change in the District Map for the city of Milton. As you are well
aware, Milton currently has three districts. | believe that the Estates at Atlanta National
subdivislon should be included in District 1.

The Estates at Atlanta National and my subdivision Providence at Atlanta National are closely
aligned with many of the residents of both subdivisions members of Atlanta National Golf Club.
Over the years | have worked with the residents of the Estates of Atlanta National on various
issues related to zonings, setbacks and construction within the subdivision. The residents of
the Estates of Atlanta National also are closely tied to the Crabapple community which is a large
part of District 1.

Since all voting is at large within the city, this will not change which council person the residents
vote for at election time. it will simply better align the districts to reflect the council members
that they turn to when they need help with city related issues.

Thank you for your consideration of this change.

Karen C. Thurman
Milton City Council District 1



